

WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Winsham Parish Council held in the Jubilee Hall on 13th June 1977.

Present: Rev. B. 1. Bateson (Chairman), Miss M. I. Churchill, Mrs. M. O. Fowler, Miss B. M. Harding, Mrs. R. A. Rose, F.W. D. Withers, Miss M. A. Wren, R. M. Smart (Parish Clerk), K. Wetherall (District Councillor) and 7 members of the public.

Apologies Maj.K.I Cameron and D.L.Griffin.

408 The Minutes of the previous meeting, having been circulated, were approved and signed by the Chairman.

409 Matters arising

- 1) Ref<sub>0</sub> 386 & 398. A vote of thanks to the Chairman for the special Silver Jubilee leaflet was carried unanimously.
- 2) Ref. 397. The Clerk reported that Mrs.Cameron had agreed to act as his assistant and take the minutes of meetings from July. This arrangement was approved.
- 3) Ref. 406. The Clerk reported that after a little confusion over which Mr<sub>0</sub> Rudkin should be asked to do the job, Mr.Rudkin senior had definitely been instructed, and it was expected that the work would be done shortly.

i

410 Planning Applications

1) Decisions

770162 - Ref. Min. 374(2). Approved.

761059 - " " 332(2). Appeal against refusal not upheld.

2) Bungalow at Rear of Post Office

Nothing further had been heard from the Y.D.C. It was reported that some progress had been made with the construction.

3) Manor Farm

A site meeting of the parties concerned had been held and further enquiries were being made by the Y.D.C.

411 Silver Jubilee Committee

A unanimous vote of thanks was passed to the committee and to all others who had worked hard to make the celebrations such a great success.

It was reported that the house-to-house collection for the national appeal had raised £64.86, to which the Church had added £13.50, the collection at the Jubilee Service, making a total of £78.36. It was known that other contributions had been made by covenant and expected that the parish had reached its target of £93. A tribute was paid to the Royal British Legion collectors for their work.

A meeting of the committee was fixed for Monday, 27th June at 7.45 p.m. in the Jubilee Hall.

412 Cemetery (Ref. Min. 402)

Following a site meeting, it was reported that a weed killer had been used on some graves by mistake, instead of a growth retardant. The District Council had agreed to make good any permanent damage.

413 Cricket St. Thomas Cemetery (Ref. Min. 404)

No further information was available.

414 Footpath Signposts

Mr. Withers agreed to liaise with Mr. N. Hebditch and Mr. Barnham to arrange erection of the posts and the Clerk agreed to write to the occupiers of land that was involved.

415 Payments

RESOLVED to approve the following payment:

Recreation Ground Management Committee - Share of Maintenance	
	Grant from Y.D.C. £51.25.

416 Any Other Business

- 1) A vote of thanks was carried to the Guides and Brownies for their 'Tidying Up' Campaign.
- 2) A query was raised about the work to be done on the War Memorial. The Clerk thought that Mr Norton was waiting for suitable weather.
- 3) Miss Wren said that Chard Museum was planning a Winsham Exhibition for two weeks from 18th July. She had agreed to help and it was confirmed that the project should be supported.
- 4) Mr. Withers raised the question of plastic bags for refuse. Mr. Wetherall said he would make enquiries,
- 5) Mr. Wetherall said that the Y.D.C. were inviting applications for the new housing at Davies Close. Agreed that a notice should be put on the board to advise people.